Questions:
If you were asked to program this example, would you do it? Why?


If I’m asked to program something similar to swoopo.com, I’d say it would depend. The reason being is, as Marketing Concept speaks, “Human needs and wants are innate. You have to find that need which will allow your product to sell.” Given such concept, you can actually then sell a product or service that triggers a need or a want of a human being, and the more that your product or service caters to that need, the more beneficial it is for that being. In the case of swoopo.com, whether it be a result of  extensive marketing research or sheer luck, the site did what the marketing concept just stated, it triggered a human need – the need to value something they have more than that of what they don’t have.

The result of such triggered the divestiture aversion of its visitors, also known as the endowment effect, by offering products at low prices and letting members bid on a product which will costs the bidding member 75 cents per bid. As more and more 75 cents are put into a certain auction, the user behind the bid then establishes ownership of the item he’s bidding on, and thus over-values that item from all the rest of the other items available for auctioning and insists on bidding on the item more until he becomes the last bidder and actually win the item from all the rest of the bidders. Given that the endowment effect is pretty much inherent in all of us, if we believe in the site’s claim that they have 1,200,000 registered members, then imagine all the 75 cents that 1.2 million will spend on their bids a day, that will be equivalent $ 900,000 in just a day. You can even disregard the cost of shipping the product and actually ordering the product as the bids per product averages normally above that of its actual retail price, thus the thousands of bids for a single product is actually enough to pay for the product itself.

Sure, a lot may say it’s a disguised gambling operation, but after four years of operations, it’s still not declared illegal. It must mean that even with the 75 cents racket it has for the bids it offers, it actually still legitimately gives the promised product to the winning bidder with no scams. If such were simply the case, I’d be willing to program something like swoopo.com. But, let’s assume it’s not clean – let’s assume the site has algorithms that actually creates random user accounts that are actually bots and bid as if they’re real users just to top the previous highest bid and extend the auction time by 15 seconds more so as to wait for a real user to actually bid and spend 75 cents only to have his bid thrown over by another user, then a dummy user, and so on? That would already be cheating, lying, and even qualified theft which is judicially against the law in most states. If such were the case, then I wouldn’t program something like swoopo.com.
Is it right to program this example? Why?


As previously mentioned, it depends. If it were to be on the basis of pure marketing and with no algorithms that actually makes bids go in favor of the company instead of the highest bidder, then it is right. The company is then merely just lucky for actually being able to trigger a need and utilize it for their own means. Everyone is entitled to keep their business running through gimmicks now aren’t they?

But, again, if the program has algorithms that tops the actual highest bid by producing a dummy bidder until a certain percentage price is reached, then such would be wrong and as aforementioned can result in the company being filed with several lawsuits by the victims who fell prey to such illegal tactics.


The unfortunate part of it all though is the fact that no country still has ever implemented a law obligating programs to be source-viewable to everyone, thus, we can never really tell actually.

Ten (10) Integrative Questions:

1. What is swoopo.com?
Swoopo.com is an auction website that sells devices at rates lower than its retail price by charging its users $ 0.75 cents every time they bid over the current highest bidder and lengthen the auction time by 15 seconds for every new bid declared, thus granting more users to bid over the previous bids and possibly win the item.

Consequently, the website name, Swoopo, is coincidentally taken from the word swoop, which means to “come down upon something in a sudden, swift attack” which can be attributed to the website’s members who would have to bid at the very last second swiftly so as to be sure that they’re able to eliminate further bidders and win the item at the price they bid it for.

2. How can an auction website offer products significantly cheaper than that of its competitors yet still maintain profits reaching $ 21 Million a year?

The website can offer its products at prices cheaper than that of its competitors because of the pay per bid system it implements. The price difference it gives as opposed to the actual retail price of the product, with the numerous members that the site has, is shouldered by the numerous bid charges made by the site’s users.

3. How much does Swoopo.com actually earn through their unique pay per bid system?
Based from the article, an 8GB Apple iPod Touch retails for $229, which a Swoopo.com user was able to buy from the site for just $ 187.65. Given that 1,251 users made a bid for that item before it ended, the site garnered $ 938.25 from just one product alone. Deduct the retail price from the garnered amount and Swoopo.com will still have $ 709.25 left, which is a big amount of money to consider as just merely “net earnings” from a single product alone that actually just costs $ 229 plus shipping to provide to the winning user.

4. What is the endowment effect?

The endowment effect, also known as divestiture aversion, is the hypothesis that assumes people value a good they own as compared to a good that they still haven’t owned. It is quite powerful in this article as it actually emphasizes on the exploitation of human nature and tendencies. The theory though, being that of a mere hypothesis, makes it unable though to be used as justification for exploitation until further proven or confirmed.
5. Would it be possible that the endowment effect exists not only on humans?
Although a hypothesis, a test conducted by scientists and an article written by Charles Q. Choi of LiveScience.com was able to establish that the endowment effect also exists in chimpanzees.

The study proved that essential survival items are foregone for items valued higher by the chimpanzees themselves. Thus proving that such a hypothesis also exists in chimpanzees and possibly as well in other animals.

6. What if, in the occurrence of the inability to source for the auctioned item, the winning bidder is offered by an “equivalent” item and dislikes the “equivalent” item being offered, what happens?
In Swoopo.com, it recently changed its policy with “equivalent” item offers by allowing the winning bidder to choose from a list of possible equivalents, as opposed to the singular no-choice system of before. But, this raises technicality as the bidder fails to get the item that he legitimately won. In some states, this does result in lawsuits. Fortunately, in January, 2006, Sweepo.com now returns the bid payment of the highest bidder should no “equivalent” item satisfy the bidder himself.

7. How can Swoopo.com “silently” pit users from different states so as to ensure around the clock bidding?

In theory, user pitting can be done through algorithms that detects and filters auctioned items based on the user’s location. As an example, let’s assume that there’s one user from the from the UK, and another from the United States. The time zones are different, but the time zone of the user from the one in the UK is relatively close to the US. Thus, should an algorithm or program be installed within the site and detects the locations of both users and see that their time zones are close, the auction items shown to the user from the UK and US are the same, so as to increase the auction amount of each items more as compared to having different offers for the two users.
8. Why is Swoopo.com’s business plan considered to be brilliantly evil?

The site’s business plan is considered to be brilliantly evil due to the fact that the items are well below the retail price it’s being tagged in the market, but due to the number of bids brought about by it’s cheap amount as compared to the competition, people bid for the item, spending $ 75 cents for every bid and significantly increase the product’s price. The auction ends with the difference of the retail and auctioned price almost being similar, with the highest bidder earning the item at a cost almost just the same as buying it elsewhere without having to spend plenty of $ 75 cents to earn it, which only the site will be the sole beneficiary.

9. Would you consider the bidders of Sweepo.com as really being weak and uneducated?

Probably not, because, these bidders have credit cards to actually bid for an auctioned item and has the cash to actually spend for participating in the auction itself. Given that the weak and perhaps even uneducated less likely has the money to even participate in such online auctions, it can then be more generally assumed that the people participating in these bids are not at all weak nor uneducated.

10. What is caveat emptor?

Interestingly, always read these two words, but I always forget the meaning. So to make it a mark, caveat emptor in Latin means “Let the buyer beware.” It indicates that a buyer cannot make the seller liable for defects that may make the property that the former bought from the latter unable to be lived into for ordinary purposes. Relating to the case, indeed, buyers should do background checks first before participating in such transactions. Like they say, “if something is too good to be true, then it probably is.”

